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HISTORIC 
Brickley-Cook House 

AND/OR COMMON 

llLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

Hopewell Road just south of Barnes Corner Road 
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Rjsjng Sun ....X. VICINITY OF 

STATE 

Maryland 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY 
_DISTRICT 

.XBUILDING(S) 

_STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_OBJECT 

OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_PUBLIC x-OCCUPIED 

X.PRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_IN PROCESS X-YES: RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES: UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Clifton and Betty Lee Cook 
STREET & NUMBER 

793 Hopewell Road 
CITY. TOWN 

Rising Sun ~VICINITY OF 

IJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Clerk of the Circ:::uit Court 
STREET & NUMBER 

Cecil County courthouse 
CITY. TOWN 

Elkton 

l!IREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

1 
COUNTY 

Cecil 

PRESENT USE 
_AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

__ GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTATION 

_MILITARY _OTHER: 

Telephone #: 658-5516 

STATE I zip code 
Marvland 21911 

Liber #: JGW 4 
Folio #: 27 

STATE 

Maryland 

_FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION CG-l!l/6 

_EXCELLENT 

~OOD 
_FAlfl 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

~LTERED 

CHECK ONE 

~ORIGINAL SITE 

JI' MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Brickley-Cook House c. 1870-1890 is a two story four bay by one 
room frame house with T Kitchen wing on Hopewell Road just east of 
west Nottingham. The house faces west with the main gable running 
north/south. 

The house appears to have grown in a number of stages beginning 
with a two story two bay by one room frame house in the third quarter 
of the 19th century. Attached to its north gable end is another two 
story two bay by one room frame house that continues the same roofl ine. 
The kitchen wing is another two story two bay by one room frame block 
which is centrally located on the back. Even more recent shed additions 
have enlarged the living space further. The house rests on a partial 
fieldstone foundation and is clad with aluminum siding. A medium sloped 
composition tile roof has extended eaves. 

The west (main) facade has four fairly evenly spaced door and 
window openings. The present main entrance occupies the second bay 
from the north 6/6 sash windows fill the other three openings. Four 
6/6 sash light the second floor. A wider space sceparates the 
central bays. A shed roof front porch with block foundation covers 
the entire first floor. 

The north and south gable ends have 6/6 sash windows on each floor. 
An interior end brick stove stack rises out of the north end. 

The kitchen wing has had shed additions attached to either side. 
A brick stove stack also rises out of the end gable. 

The interior has been partially remodeled especially the kitchen. 
The front rooms have retained late 19th century woodwork including 
door surrounds and a mantel in the north parlor. The mantel has a 
reeded opening surround with bulls-eye corner blocks which supports a 
bracketed shelf. The same surround molding is used around the doors 
and windows in the north parlor. A straight stair rises along the 
interior wall. It appears to date from the late 19th century. 

The south room has been remodeled recently and the molded door 
surrounds are all that remain. 

The only basement is under the norther room. An 1890 date along 
with Samuel Brickley is written on one of the floor joists and possibly 
documents the addition. 

A medium sized board and batten frame barn and chichen coup 
stand east of the house. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE Cf-Ill/ 6 

,,_PERIOD 

'lEHfSTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

_1700-1799 

.J0 800-1 899 

_1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_.ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

_.ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

_.AGRICULTUR~ 

4.-ARCHITECTURE 

/,&RT 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Even though this house has been generally remodeled, it does 
illustrate the continual use of a specific form for the first house 
and subsequent additions. The builder eventually conceived a typical 
county farm house through what appears to have been two separate 
additions. The property was owned in 1877 by Samuel M. Brickley. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SEJ?AMTE SHEET IX' NECESSARY 

DiJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE 

Paul .B. Touart 
ORGANIZATION 

Cecil County conunittee 
STREET & NUMBER 

Cecil Co-unty courthouse 
CITY OR TOWN 

Elkton 

DATE 

11/09/81 
TELEPHONE 

398-0200 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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